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Owen Jones

From: Guy Lewis
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 1:32 PM
To: Delyse Paliaga
Cc: Michael Roden; Stephanie Maxwell
Subject: Indigenous missing [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Delyse, just a note the 42% Indigenous missing. The Indigenous Electoral Participation Program 2016‐17 National 
Program Plan, 22 August 2016 (page 4) states that internal AEC research suggests around 58 per cent are enrolled to 
vote,  . This data was sourced from Internal agency research 
on enrolment (2011)  conducted by SRA based on ABS Indigenous population data 
and AEC participation statistics in June 2014. 

This aligns with the Snowden statement in Hansard ‘In addition, in 2014 the AEC had already identified that 42% of 
Indigenous people were not enrolled to vote’. 

Regards 

Guy Lewis | Asst. Director Roll Program Design 
Roll Program and Community Engagement Section 
Roll Management and Community Engagement Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: Int: 21312 | Ext: (02) 6271 4758 | M: 

LS7888 Released Document No. 16.
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REDACTION CODES 

1 Personal Information (name) redacted. 

2 Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

3 Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

4 Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

5 Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

6 Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted. 

7 Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

8 Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

9 Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

10 Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

11 Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

12 Personal Information (health) redacted. 

13 Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

14 Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

15 Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

16 Business information (internal operations) redacted. 

17 Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

18 Deliberative material redacted. 

19 Irrelevant material redacted. 

20 Electoral Roll material redacted. 

21 Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

22 Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

23 Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 

24 Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 

25 Trade Secrets. 

26 Commercial valuable information. 

27 Financial interests of the Commonwealth. 

28 Property interests of the Commonwealth. 




